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Dear,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/03/11.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Please could you provide me with the following information for all vehicles in use with the
Service;

- Vehicle Type (Make & Model) — This has already been provided on a previous FOI (180121)
which can be seen on the following link:

http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/contact us/freedom_of information request/foi_disclosure log.aspx?cat=417&pa
geNum=2

- Registration Number — This is exempt under Section 38 — Health & Safety

- Fleet Number / Call Sign — This is exempt under Section 38 — Health & Safety

- Role of Vehicle — This has already been provided on a previous FOI (180124) which can be seen
on the following link:

http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/contact us/freedom_of information request/foi_disclosure log.aspx?cat=417

- Station its based at — This has already been provided on a previous FOI (180124) which can be
seen on the following link:

http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/contact us/freedom_of information request/foi_disclosure log.aspx?cat=417

- Owned or leased (if leased, which company its leased through)

We own 639 vehicles and lease 171.

The lease companies we use are as follows;
Alphabet Car Lease

Arnold Clark

Automotive Leasing

DLL/CLC

Enterprise Rent A Car

Inchcape Fleet Solutions

Lex Autolease

Ryan Asset Management Ltd

TCH Leasing
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e VW Group Leasing
I hope you find this information of some assistance.
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline

Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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